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Cheryl Faithfull

From: Applications Processing Team
Sent: 21 June 2023 13:29
To: DC Online
Subject: Fw: Request for Screening Opinion under the Town and Country Planning 

(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations
Attachments: HAL Request for Screening Opinion June 2023.pdf

Categories: Cheryl, Urgent

Please register as a priority. 
 
Thanks 
Sacha 
 
Applications Processing Team  
3N/04  
Hillingdon Council 
tel: internal: 8311 
tel: external: 01895 558311  
 

 
  
We aim to respond to all queries within 72 hours.  
   

 

From: Bhoseok Nam <bhoseok.nam@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 11:09 AM 
To: Julia Johnson (Planning) <jjohnson2@hillingdon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning <planning@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Applications Processing Team 
<applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>; David Gurtler <david@alphaplanning.ltd.uk> 
Subject: Request for Screening Opinion under the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) 
Regulations  
  

Classification: Public 
 
Dear Julia, 
  
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 
REQUEST FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) SCREENING OPINION 
LONDON HEATHROW AIRPORT 
  
I am writing to request a Screening Opinion under the EIA regulations. The request relates to the proposed 
redevelopment of a site at the airport currently known as the Eastern Business Park. The proposals are to demolish the 
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existing buildings and to construct new industrial and logistics facilities to be known as the Heathrow Logistics Centre 
East.   
  
This request for a Screening Opinion is submitted electronically to the Council (as attached) and I look forward to 
hearing from you in due course. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information or if you would like to discuss any details. 
  
Regards, 
Bho 
  
  
  
Bhoseok Nam 
Planning Manager 
  

  
  
Heathrow Airport 
The Compass Centre, Nelson Road 
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW 
  
m: +44 7713 075 454 
w: heathrow.com  t: twitter.com/heathrowairport 
a: heathrow.com/apps 
  
  
 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any 
disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this 
message and attachments. 
 
Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its 
Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses. 
 
COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information about 
Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com 
 
Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the Registered Office at 
The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW. 

 


